
Event Description
VERTICAL FEEDER MIXER WAGONS

General Questions
Question UOM Best Worst Response
I have read and understand the attached terms and
conditions. Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: Yes

Will you be using subcontractors to perform work under
this Contract?  If yes, list the subcontractors. 
  
Bidder hereby certifies that the information is true
and accurate.  The Bidder agrees that no changes will
be made to this list of subcontractors or locations
where work will be performed or data will be stored
without prior written approval of DAS.  Any attempt by
the Bidder/Contractor to change or otherwise alter
subcontractors or locations where work will be
performed or locations where data will be stored,
without prior written approval of DAS, will be deemed
as a default.  If a default should occur, DAS will seek
all legal remedies as set forth in the Term and
Conditions, which may include IMMEDIATE cancellation of
the Contract.

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Line Details
Line: 1 Item ID: 000000000000019058 Line Qty: 3 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 3
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Vertical Feeder Mixer Wagon

Question UOM Best Worst Response
Bid Price > 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Price Components

Component UOM Unit Price
Component
Quantity

Component
Price

 

Is each of the product/service being offered
raised, grown, produced or manufactured in the
United States, Canada or Mexico OR 50% of the
cost of the components used in the final product 
raised, grown, produced or manufactured in the
United States? Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Event Details

Bidder: LACAL EQUIPMENT INC
901 W PIKE ST
JACKSON CENTER OH 45334
United States
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Question UOM Best Worst Response
Is each of the product/service being offered
raised, produced, grown or manufactured in the
State of Ohio? Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Does the Bidder has significant Ohio economic
presence and has the Bidder paid the required
taxes due to the State of Ohio? 
OR 
Is the company for each of the product/service
being offered raised,grown,produced,or
manufactured located in one of the following
states-OH,KY,NY,PA,IN? And the company has 10
employees in OH(or)75% or more employees based in
states of OH,KY,MI,NY,PA,IN? Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Please list manufacturer name:

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Please list model name:

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Is the product offered the latest style (model)
being marketed by the manufacturer? Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Do you meet the minimum one year warranty on
parts and labor? Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Does the model meet the 400 to 450 cubic feet
requirement? Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Does the model have a two speed gear box? Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Does the model have electronic  scales? Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Does the model have right hand discharge? Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No
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Question UOM Best Worst Response
Does the model have a galvanized cross conveyor? Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Does the model meet the 36 inch to 42 inch flip
up conveyor? Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Does the model have carbide coated cutting
knives? Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Does the model have a square cut auger? Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

List any exceptions to the above
questions/specifications.

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No
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Bidder Information

Firm Name:

Name: Signature: Date:

Phone #: Fax #:

Street Address:

City & State: Zip Code:

Email:
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Appendix A - Line Specifications
Line: 1 Item ID: 000000000000019058 Line Qty: 3 UOM: Each
Description: Vertical Feeder Mixer Wagon

Item Specifications

Manufacturer: Mfg Item ID:  
Item Length: 0 Item Height: 0
Item Width: 0 Dimension UOM:
Item Volume: 0 Volume UOM:
Item Weight: 0 Weight UOM:
Item Size:  Item Color:  

Shipping Information

Schedule: 1 Ship To:
Quantity: 3
Due Date: 03/28/2011
Freight Terms: FOB Destination, Prepaid
Ship Via:
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Appendix B - Terms & Conditions
1. DAS will provide notice of intended purchases via e-mail. It is imperative that you provide and maintain the

correct e-mail address. 
 
Documents to all eBid events contain a time that reflects a 24 hour time format.  (Example:  16:59:00). 
 
All information transmitted and received via the Internet shall be considered public record, subject to public
release and inspection. DAS makes no representations as to the confidentiality of such information. 
 
In no event shall the State be liable for any damages whatsoever arising out of or in connection with the use
or performance of information transmitted and received between the State and any user. The publication of your
information could include technical inaccuracies or typographical errors. 
 
The Department of Administrative Services reserves the right to request any information regarding the financial
status of any applicant or company, and may request references deemed necessary for registration and/or
awarding of the contract(s).  
 
Thank you for your interest in doing business with the Department of Administrative Services, Office of
Procurement Services.

Last Updated: 02/12/2011
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